PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
7:00 PM, Wednesday, May 14, 2025
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 W. San Antonio St.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.
2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
3. Consider the Minutes of the April 9, 2025 meeting.

4. SUP-25-03. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Magesh (Mike) Gurunath with
Map Builders, LLC on behalf of HNB Greenwood, LLC for a Specific Use Permit to allow a CF-1
Combined Family Residential Development Type, on 0.388 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League,
Abstract No. 17, zoned RMD Residential Medium Density District and located at 522 South
Main Street.

5. SUP-25-05. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Gene Mundahl with Air Pro,
Inc. on behalf of Jadyn Bateman for a Specific Use Permit to allow a Manufactured Home on
0.31 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, zoned RMD Residential Medium
Density District located at 105 Cedar Street.

6. Z2C-25-01. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Craig Harris for a Zoning
Change from RMD Residential Medium Density District to CHB Commercial Heavy Business
District on 0.248 acres in the Byrd Lockhart Survey, Abstract No. 17, located at 729 South
Colorado Street.

7. ZC-25-02. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by David Samuelson on behalf of
Mario Gutierrez with Gutierrez Ortega, LLC for a Zoning Change from RMD Residential
Medium Density District to CLB Commercial Light Business District on Lot 19, Block 1, Trinity
Addition Revised, consisting of 0.197 acres, located at 820 Fifth Street.

8. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

9. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio
Street, Lockhart, Texas, at 4:00 p.m. on the 7th day of May, 2025.



City of Lockhart
Planning and Zoning Commission
April 9, 2025

MINUTES

Members Present: Philip Ruiz, Phil McBride, Ron Peterson, Julia Haug, Manuel Oliva, Bradley Lingvai

Members Absent: Rick Arnic

Staff Present: David Fowler, Romy Brossman

Visitors/Citizens Addressing the Commission: None

1.

Call meeting to order. Chair Ruiz called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

Consider the Minutes of the March 26, 2025 meeting.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve the March 26, 2025, minutes. Commissioner Haug
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 6 - 0.

SUP-25-04. Hold a PUBLIC HEARING and consider a request by Mary Ann Garcia on behalf of

Veronica Saldana for a Specific Use Permit to allow an Accessory Dwelling Unit (General Type,)
consisting of 0.31 acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract No. 17, zoned RMD Residential
Medium Density District and located at 109 Cedar Street.

Planning Director David Fowler presented the application. The existing house will remain with
a new site built Accessory Dwelling Unit to the rear of the primary residence. The main and
accessory dwellings would have a shared driveway. He noted the requested ADU is of the
General type, which requires an SUP in the RMD zoning district. Mr. Fowler identified the
requirements and restrictions for this type of ADU including square footage of the structure, size
of the lot and parking requirements. The proposed ADU meets all requirements. No opposition
from the community has been voiced, therefore planning staff recommended approval.

Commissioner Lingvai inquired about covered parking to which Mr. Fowler confirmed it is not a
requirement for ADUs.

Mary Ann Garcia, 109 Cedar St. Lockhart, TX, came to the podium. She reported that the
property is owned by her family and that she will reside in the proposed ADU.

Contractor Matt Grogan, 4779 Schuelke Rd. Niederwald, TX, confirmed the ADU will be site built
on an engineered, concrete slab. He also stated that there will be a carport, but it wasn’t on the

site plan.

Commissioner Oliva shared concerns about there being enough parking.
-1-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 04-09-2025



Mr. Grogan informed the commission there will be 2 parking spaces for each residence and there
will be additional parking in the driveway.

Commissioner Oliva moved to approve SUP-25-04. Commissioner Peterson seconded, and the
motion passed with a vote of 6 - 0.

5. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Fowler reported, the next meeting would be on April 23rd, but so far there were not any
items anticipated for that date.

The Commission requested a review and possible change of clause in the ordinance that does
not require covered parking for Accessory Dwelling Units.

6. Adjournment.

Commissioner Lingvai moved to adjourn, and Commissioner Haug seconded. The motion passed
by a unanimous vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Romy Brossman, Recording Secretary Philip Ruiz, Chair

-2-
Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting 04-09-2025



>
-
o
5%
Q.
o}
o
o
-
O
wi
-
e}
o |
(%

[}  zoninG BoUNDARY

200 FT BUFFER

SUP-25-03

T
7))
=
<
=
7))
AN
N
o)

Scale 1" = 200’

CF-1 COMBINED FAMILY-1






CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: David Fowler, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: SUP-25-03
REPORT DATE: May 7, 2025

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: May 14, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: CF-1 Combined Family

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Map Builders LLC

OWNER(S): HNC Greenwood, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 522 South Main Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A017 Lockhart Bryd Survey, Acres .388

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.31 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Single-family dwelling

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The applicant proposes to build a new Combined Family residence
of the CF-1 type. The RMD district allows the CF-1 use upon approval of a Specific Use Permit. The
proposed building would have 5,400 square feet, which would be split between four residential units. The
property is located at the northeast corner of Main and Hickory Streets. The proposed combined family
building would have a nine-space parking lot, located to the rear of the house and accessed via Hickory
Street.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: The surrounding area is mostly zoned RMD, except for several of the
parcels along South Commerce Street to the east, many of which have commercial zoning, including one
parcel abutting the subject property. The neighborhood consists generally of older homes with a range
of levels of maintenance and renovation. The size of the subject property is on the larger side compared
to many lots in the general area. City records do not show any Combined Family units in the immediate
vicinity as CF-1 SUP cases have been rare.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The CF-1 development type is allowed only on lots having at least 12,000
square feet in area with a lot width of 95 feet and a lot depth of 125 feet. The subject property exceeds
those standards. The building is also required to have at least two off-street parking spaces per unit, plus
one additional space per four units, resulting in nine required parking spaces for a four-unit building. The
drawings submitted with the SUP application show the required nine parking spaces. These spaces would
be accessed via a shared driveway accessing a nine-space parking lot for all four residences.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Utilities are existing and adequate for the proposed use.
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None as of the date of this report.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF

LOCkhar t (512) 398:3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833

TEXAS PO. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNER
APPLICANT NAME Map Builders LLC ADDRESS 916 N. Commerce St1
pAY-TIME TELEPHONE 9 12-905-2630 Lockhart, TX 78644

e.vaiL Mikelockhartrealty@gmail.com

HNB GREENWOOD LLC  , ieess 13001 W HIGHWAY 71,

OWNER NAME

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 2 12-212-4642 STE G100,

emaiL Nballouz@gmail.com BEE CAVE, TX 78738-7124
PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 222 S. Main Street, Lockhart, TX 78644
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) A017 LOCKHART, BYRD, ACRES .388

SIZE .388 ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION RMD

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) SFR

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE
PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT CF - Corvalaned W ~|

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

4-plex residential dwellings, 5,400 Sq Ft single story house.




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500,
APPLICATIONFEEOF $__ 5 30§.20 PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE ___ Ctblapds pate 2/712025

OFFICE USE ONLY

ACCEPTED BY _ LML 5WsK) RECEIPT NUMBER (25273 ]
DATE SUBMITTED __ 2 /] /2025 CASE NUMBER SUP-_Z23 -_0©3
DATE NoTIcES MaILED __ [/ 76| [ DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED __ 0 - [=20L5~

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 5“' | L'( ?’7’3'&5)

DECISION

CONDITIONS




S\TE PLAN

532 S-MNMAIN ST [LOCKHART, TX FEELE

~

w——_

SCALE

o | 3.’-3:2;~ S

C ONCRETE /ASPHALT

; DRIVEWAY
| {lé
B
N
| | IS5 ~ %0
L SWNGLE &ToRp

e =10k

Ny

'@g@{@

3
i
H

i
E E

ENS— 4

~<Pox(> — T

'\?:)U\L'D\NC\' \

— MM AW

CITY OF LOCKHART

APR 2 2 2025

BUILDING INSPECTIONS DEPT.



SUP-25-05
105 W CEDAR ST

MANUFACTURED HOME

Scale 1" = 200'

SUBJECT PROPERTY
]  zoNING BOUNDARY

f’gwg‘ LOCKHART CITY LIMITS
9
lod 200 FT BUFFER






CASE SUMMARY

STAFF CONTACT: David Fowler AICP, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: SUP-25-05

REPORT DATE: May 6, 2025

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: May 14, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: MH Manufactured Home Use

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval with conditions, unless significant opposition is present

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: 1) Revise placement of home to create a 7.5-foot setback from 105 Cedar
Street. 2) Widen driveway to 18 feet to create room to park three cars.

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT(S): Gene Mundahl

OWNER(S): Jadyn Bateman

SITE LOCATION: 105 West Cedar Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 0.31 Acres in the Byrd Lockhart League, Abstract Number 17
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.31 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: RMD Residential Medium Density

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE: The subject property is zoned RMD Residential Medium Density
and is located in a residential area north of the railroad tracks near the North Colorado Street Corridor.
The Applicant has submitted the request for the Specific Use Permit because the MH Manufactured Home
use requires an SUP. The Manufactured Home use is only allowed by rightin the MH Manufactured Home
district and is permitted via SUP in the RMD and RHD districts. Manufactured homes where allowed or
permitted are subject to the additional code requirements in Section 64-200.

The Applicant proposes to install a new manufactured home approximately 32 feet wide and 64 feet deep
on the lot. The lot dimensions are approximately 84 feet by 165 feet, which means the home will meet
the Chapter 64-200(a)(2) requirement for manufactured homes to be sited with the long side facing the
street. The proposed manufactured home is approximately 1,984 square feet and has four bedrooms. It
has two entrances: The primary entrance on the south side and a secondary entrance to the north.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMPATIBILITY: An RMD Residential Medium Density neighborhood abuts the property
to the south, east, and west. The area immediately to the north of the property is zoned IL but is also
mostly residential. The are several other manufactured homes withina quarter-mile of the site.

The Future Growth Scenario map in the Lockhart Looking Forward Comprehensive Plan shows that this
property and its surroundings are intended for Mid Density Infill development within the Plum Creek
District. The Comprehensive Plan is silent on the Manufactured Home use.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The subject property is approximately 13,373 square feet, which meets
the required area for the MH Manufactured Home use. The property meets the other required
dimensional and area standards for the Manufactured Home use listed in Appendix Il of Chapter 64. The
front setback depicted on the site plan is 45 feet. The side setbacks depicted are 5’ to the west at 15’



along Kate Street. The rear setback is shown as 88 feet, respectively. The MH use requires a 25-foot front
setback, seven-and-a-half-foot side setbacks, and a 10-foot rear setback. The plan would need to be
adjusted to create a 7.5 side setback from the property at 105 Cedar Street, but the According to Chapter
64-200, a stoop, porch, or patio is required at each entrance to the manufactured home. The porches are
drawn on the site plan and the entrances are far enough from the required setbacks for this requirement
to be met.

The Applicant’s site plan shows a parking area 12 feet by 40 feet on the south-eastern edge of the
property. The proposed parking area needs to be widened to 18 feet to allow parking for three vehicles.
and will need to be paved.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: A six-inch wastewater line and an eight-inch water line reach the site
from Kate and Cedar Streets.

RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: City staff has received one letter of opposition to the proposed SUP.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval



SPECIFIC USE PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF

LOCkhar t (512)398-3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833

TEXAS P.O. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT/OWNE%}W(/
APPLICANT NAME AR PRO, =2)¢. appress 0 Be K757

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5'Z'éfz3"’//05¢ g(z-526 (st o MS e 7?

E-MAIL L2 BOVEMeYs @%/rlwro austa. Coon <2876 p
OWNER NAME SKE/ N BATEM AH aooress (05 W, CEDAL. s
DAY-TIME, TELEPHONE 5z 23848659 LO@H‘W”W |
E-MAIL, JCLOL{ N\ batewan @ ?Mac@ Caw 26, Y G
PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION (O 5" (. CedAR 7 ZOC«W@—‘ZQ&%
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) //{/éf o d 2@:./@701&’
size ¢ S| ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION MD

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) RESIDENTT A

REQUESTED SPECIFIC USE 4
PROPOSED USE REQUIRING PERMIT _JA AR UFACTULREN Z%bﬂc’ %4&@5@&(}7‘

CHARACTERISTICS OF PROPOSED USE, INCLUDING INDOOR AND OUTDOOR FACILITIES,
ANTICIPATED OCCUPANCY (NUMBER OF DWELLING UNITS, RESIDENTS, EMPLOYEES, SEATS, OR
OTHER MEASURE OF CAPACITY, AS APPLICABLE), GROSS FLOOR AREA, HOURS OF OPERATION,
AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY.

ReshBUE~ 2 veope 1984 saFT




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

SITE PLAN, SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11” X 17”7, SHOWING: 1) Scale and north arrow;
2) Location of site with respect to streets and adjacent properties; 3) Property lines and dimensions;
4) Location and dimensions of buildings; 5) Building setback distances from property lines; 6) Location,
dimensions, and surface type of off-street parking spaces and loading areas; 7) Location, dimensions, and
surface type of walks and patios; 8) Location, type, and height of free-standing signs; fences, landscaping,
and outdoor lighting; 9) utility line types and locations; and, 10) any other proposed features of the site which
are applicable to the requested specific use.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $2,500,
APPLICATION FEEOF $__ 2 9, . £ PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE

COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE /&&cua /4]444,&//%? DATE ﬁz“ 2-25

OFFICE USE ONLY

’ﬁ " =
ACCEPTEDBY ___|./- Fe e RECEIPT NUMBER R2136G 41354

DATE SUBMITTED /q’?’/ zS CASE NUMBER SUP- 25 -05

DATE NOTICES MAILED [/i 1 2 & 1 (45 DATE NOTIC PUfLISHED 5"1'7,5/

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE __ > ( [“f‘ 2

DECISION

CONDITIONS




4/2/2025

l,Jadyn Bateman, owner of the property at 105 W. Cedar St, Lockhart, TX,
authorize Gene Mundahl to be my representative for permit processing with
the City of Lockhart

Jacon e

Jadyn Bateman



s S
%,5 i




El Rancho

SERIES

{Palm”
‘Harbor
Homes

A\
41

T FEEELE @ TITIITITITT EEEENEENNERN
* EL RANCHO EXTERIOR

" "

Because Palm Harbor Homes has a continuous product updating and improvement process, specifications are subject to change ..—u_Jm m _l m>z O I O

without notice or obligation. Likewise, the floor plan shown is representative only and may vary from the actual home. Square footage . .

calculations are based on nominal widths and all room dimensions are approximate subject to industry standards. R-values may vary —/\_OQQ_ . wNO m NHWNQALQP Copyright © 2025 by Palm Harbor Homes, Inc.

in compressed areas. Some transportation components may have been recycled after close inspection for safety and appearance. Austin, Texas Date: 03/14/2025 All Rights Reserved.



351MayIT UoNeBiqo Jo aorou Jnoym

abueyo o) 03lgns aue suoealaads ‘ssa00id Juawanosdw pue Bunepdn jonposd snonujuod e sey sawoy Jogiey wied 8snzoag

[®POIN

Sexa] ‘ulsny
syleg g / swoolpag

W09 X ,0-1E
198] alenbs 1861

Viv92ed302E
«OHONVY 14, dyl

$202/¥L/E0 Breq

o
53
5
=%
2
=
S
a
o
@
o
2
@
Q.
o
E]
=
o
3.
5
=
=
=3
=
a
©
s
a
o
3
o
3
=
3
@
s
2.
o
S
@
o
@™
o

=

s
o
=
3
=8
e
el

=

BW pue Ajuo aaejuasaidal si umoys ueid ooy ay)

=
o
=3
3
=
<
3
&
@
a
o
o
@
o
-
ow
S
3
o
=
S
71
<
=]
53
=
=1
o
S
3
b=
<1
=
@
=
@
3
=
2
=
D
=
3
o
@
@
£
@
3
2
[r X
@
a
0
)
f=X

KE]

—

3nosv
WOSNVHL

"soueseadde pue Ajajes Joj uoljoadsul aso
AKien few sanjea-y “spaepuejs Asnpul o) 3
abejooy asenbg “swoy enjoe ayj wouj AeA A

S

195010 uauI [leH .

pueis| 1y - Buiie) passyos
salnjea Ay

3A08Y SWOSNYH.L

puels| usyony abie ,

usyoy - Aljued usppiH ,
wooy Buiar - Bulie) pasayod

oy Y

Yieg Joisepy up Ajuen

Jamoyg 9|1 dlwels) soe4-uedQ .2/ .

3A08V SWOSNVYL

wooy Aun - o|qe buipjod ,
yleg Jajse\ ul usuii jooq 9,
wooipag I8ISe - 18S0[D UI-YIBAA .

‘Pansasay siybry Iy
"0U| 'SaWoH JoqueH wied Aq 520z @ 1yBuAdon

e T M
o CorSCoT AT
=S I o
2 HEEHY 5 O]
rrrrrnE 2 e
s I N o 7
o RSN RN
3 CCCC ST e
o TR o T
2 i RRam A
e pfl‘l—rf_'—'\:m_cb T
8 CCErrr S r T
N AN R
(5 o
g
=8 58
=<9 Yo
Qg LINEN :8
& T =
w 7N &3
i v/ i
N
3¢
Lo
29
50
23
N

CCrCrrrrrras —rrre
%rrrrrrrrr‘rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr;o —rrrri
r

I O O 92> & o I
e rrrrrrrree Crrer
2 O O O - B |
e 3 e
e e
0 A I O O
e — ﬁf_l—l_[‘l—l_l_l_l_l_l—f_l_I—I—I_II:[EI—F

*
IAOBY SWOSNVYL

I e
o A o
o o
T o i o o - S (W
CCCCnErrad Sl AN I
o o B 2 - [
CECNErra@ g rrrrrrrrrred s8rrg-
L I O S - I N ] =
o = SR ® -
rrCrnerer A I
I oot 5 S 5 5 I I U I I
58 5 1 ] 1 i
0 A O
55 7 g L = CCrrrrr
rrrerrrrerrererrrr REFER I
i Chose R
[ U S rler
e amngEa! (s FSein
2 i
~ shrrrrlir £ 21 erres (8l
i 1 8 crrve g
5 5 @ _llgle (:) Fer
W = gg - H :
3= CErrr
) rr
2
<

21 X581
woolpag Jaisep

Crrr
[
_F LS T T T F
Crr®ey

yreq Jejsey 1do

<
5
g
£ =3
n ek
w52
28
0 &F

25
ze
ng

=z
z3
22
M2
om
a2
z£
kR

g
S

L

|

Jaulgen Ateuing 1do

SHITHAS

ogouey 114




735
CHB, '
38

CI:B/

ZC-25-01 " SUBJECT PROPERTY

CHB & RMD TO CHB ] zoNING BOUNDARY
r=v

729 S COLORADO ST ‘- REOY BECRER

REAR PARKING AREA/PARTIAL REAR BLDG Scale 1" = 200'






ZC-25-01 . i
PDD
CHB & RMD TO CHB Pl

RHD

729 S COLORADO ST :::D
REAR PARKING AREA/PARTIAL REAR BLDG

Scale 1" = 200'




Future Land Use [

FUTURE LANDUSE &
THOROUGHFARES

Low Density Residential
Mid-Density Infill
Mixed Use - Regional

CHB & RMD TO CHB Mixed Use - Local

e ] Regional Corridor

e
729 S COLORADO ST - Employment
REAR PARKING AREA/PARTIAL REAR BLDG

Local Corridor

Industrial
Unplanned Area

Thoroughfares

Major Arterial

Minor Arterial
Collector

Urban Downtown Local

Mixed-use Street

Local

Proposed Major arterial
Proposed Minor arterial
Proposed Collector

Proposed Urban
Downtown Local

Proposed Mixed-use
Street

Proposed Local




CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Planning Director CASE NUMBER: ZC-25-01
REPORT DATE: May 6, 2025

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: May 14, 2025

CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: May 20, 2025

REQUESTED CHANGE: RMD to CHB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Craig Harris

OWNER: Inspire Financial trust, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 729 South Colorado Street
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Metes and Bounds

SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.248 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial
LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Central District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The purpose of the zoning change is to allow development
of the rear of the property fronting on South Colorado Street. The proposed rezoning has been submitted
because the current zoning does not allow for the expansion of commercial uses onto the portion of the
lot that is zoned RMD Medium Density Residential

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Residential, commercial RMD, CHB | Central District/Local Corridor
East Commercial CHB, CLB | Central District/Local Corridor
South Residential, commercial RMD, CHB | Central District/Local Corridor
West Residential RMD Central District/Mid-density infill

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The subject property is located in an area that transitions from
commercial along the South Colorado Street corridor to a more solidly residential area starting on the
west side of South Commerce Street. The property immediately to the east of the site is the rest of the
lot that is already zoned CHB. The part of the lot with South Colorado Street frontage has been established
as an auto parts store. The portion of the parcel for which the rezoning has been requested abuts
residentially zoned properties to the north and south but there are other commercial properties along the
east side of South Commerce Street in the immediate vicinity, some of them also on lots that front both



Colorado and Commerce Streets. As the adjacent property shares the requested zoning district, this
application would not be considered spot zoning.

ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access will be from both South Commerce and South
Colorado Streets. There is a four-inch water main along South Commerce Street, and an eight-inch
wastewater line in South Commerce Street.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The subject property is in a transitional area of the city where the
commercial development along South Colorado Street gives way to residential zoning as one travels west.
The rezoning of the lot will likely result in an application for an additional building on the site to serve the

existing business, which should have light to moderate impact on the existing character of the
neighborhood and a minor impact on traffic.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed Lockhart Comprehensive Plan shows that
commercial development is considered appropriate in the Central District, in which the site is located.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: None
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None to date

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval



o O ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION

(512)398-3461 ¢ FAX[512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonlio Street

TEXAS
APPLICANT/OWNER
7N { 5 )
APPLICANT NAME \. (¢ "‘ﬂ»q} Yo cis ADDRESS \ 1600 old Leclhast Af
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5 12~ 17- 2297 Cresdpmeoc Ty 15610
E-MAIL ¢ \'CL\‘CW\\(,L(‘F'.s )g C’(&@ Ulma\(\ [@aTAAN
_Ing’m‘; 1 aanciad Trusy LLC
OWNER NAME Fhe Ciwtaen R Hareis TRA9¢951] ADDRESS 200 [ Spr! (n 2] S+ ]C0
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE %1 7= 269 - 3254 O el Brodz o 4 38 05133~ [F50

EMALAALE & @ aspivads nancie], ¢am

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 724 S, Caloceds St Lo ot VX 7Y

Prop. =0 1768Y :
LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED) AG 17 LoUAnRT, e%\/ﬁb Acres 0,5

v o

SIZE O.S_/_\f‘ S" ACRE(S) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION € © avme - ¢ f

EXISTING USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDING(S) (o mm ecec i al

PROPOSED NEW USE, IF ANY _/ /j A

REQUESTED CHANGE _

THE v
B o
FROM CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION & [VA )

TO PROPOSED ZONING cLassiFicaTion _C H R
REASON FOR REQUEST F_be tensishnt wib He Lot side o o

C:p‘cf&ofu g‘*




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATED BY THE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IFANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $10,000, PLUS ADDITIONAL $1,000
FOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART. 28‘) o

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNINGTHIS APPLICATION.

SIGNATURE ( A ﬂ«c( / 34//%% DATE & -/ 2025
OFFICE USE ONLY . |

ACCEPTED BY /)// %\J’Z\/ RECEIPTNUMBER 0311
DATE SUBMITTED 4 /0 -F015 CASE NUMBERZC- 25 . 0|
DATE NOTICES MAILED &f it 3l 25 DATE NOTICEPUBLISHED _5- | “2023

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE 5"(“( 2005

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE

DECISION




x..ux
xwx -
X
anA (]
xma.
x,u.x. [+
L r
-
n
o o~
L- T
. ] S o
o
. o M
£
% N o -
"l o ©
. ©
L I & B
lal./
WK
o .
@ |
4 U2
e
7w 9
a
ol
Q.O._Smﬂw
o uiding i
Zon] teh
N oning Skate
ume?" reco’ d° , :
inett fricic! { Cannet be used fer convayance )
LEGEND
T — A B POLE
CALCULATED ZONING CORNER POINT ORIGINAL DEEDED CALLS
CAPPED IRON PIN FOUND Autocad Diek:_Begin 4-2025
STAMPED “HINKLE SURVEYORS® OH. ELECTRIC UINE
CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND FENCES MEANDER HINKLE
1/2" IRON PIN FOUND ASPHALT o
WATER METER GRAVEL SURVEYORS
CLEANOUTS CONCRETE P.O. Box 1027 1109 S. Main Street Lockhart, TX 78644
SIGNS Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683 Email: contact@
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED hinklesurveyors.com  Firm Registration No. 100886-00




1104

11100

SUBJECT PROPERTY
D ZONING BOUNDARY

£C-25-02
RMD TO CLB

i 200 FT BUFFER
820 FIFTH ST Scale 1" = 200






RMD TO CLB

Scale 1" = 200’

-
)
3
—
HL
T
o
N
(o0




FUTURE LANDUSE &
THOROUGHFARES

RMD TO CLB

Future Land Use

Low Density
Residential

Mid-Density Infill

Mixed Use -
Regional

Mixed Use - Local

Local Corridor
Employment
Industrial
Unplanned Area

Thoroughfares

8 Major Arterial

Urban Downtown
Local

Mixed-use Street
Local

Proposed Major
arterial

Proposed Minor

Proposed
Collector

Proposed Urban
Downtown Local

Proposed Mixed-
use Street

Proposed Local

{88 Minor Arterial arterial

Regional Corridor
& @@ Collector

820 FIFTH ST

Scale 1" = 200"




CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: David Fowler, Planning Director

REPORT DATE: May 6, 2025

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING DATE: May 14, 2025
CITY COUNCIL HEARING DATE: May 20, 2025

REQUESTED CHANGE: RMD to CLB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

CASE NUMBER: ZC-25-02

APPLICANT: David Samuelson

OWNER: Mario Gutierrez

SITE LOCATION: 820 5th Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Trinity Addition Revised, Block 1, Lot 19
SIZE OF PROPERTY: 0.197 acres

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant land

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION: Central District

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

REASON FOR REQUESTED ZONING CHANGE: The purpose of the zoning change is to allow development
of the small lot to the west of the Mario’s Taco’s (formerly Huaraches) restaurant on Pancho Street. The
proposed rezoning has been submitted because the applicant sees developing the property with a retail

store that could possibly built as an addition to the existing building

AREA CHARACTERISTICS:
Existing Use Zoning Future Land Use Plan
North Residential, vacant RMD Central District/Mid Density Infill
East Residential, commercial CLBé:DMD' Central District/Mid Density Infill
South Residential RMD, RHD | Central District/Mid Density Infill
West Residential RMD Central District/Mid Density Infill

TRANSITION OF ZONING DISTRICTS: The subject property is located in an area of the east side that is
primarily single-family residential but is also the site of several multi-family properties. The property
immediately to the east of the site has been established as the site of a restaurant and is the only

commercially zoned lot in the interior of the neighborhood.




ADEQUACY OF INFRASTRUCTURE: Vehicular access will be from both Ruddy and Fifth Streets. There are
8-inch water main along Ruddy and Fifths Streets, and 8-inch wastewater lines along both streets.

POTENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD IMPACT: The subject property is in a largely residential area of the city
where there is no other commercial properties internal to the neighborhood. The addition or expansion

of the existing commercial property could create more traffic in the area, but not enough to create a major
impact.

CONSISTENCY WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The proposed Lockhart Comprehensive Plan shows that
retail is considered appropriate in the Central District, in which the site is located.

ALTERNATIVE CLASSIFICATIONS: None
RESPONSE TO NOTIFICATION: None to date

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval



CITY OF

i i 4 ' (512)398-3461 » FAX[(512] 398-3833
/ ' Y P.O. Box 239 « Lockhart Texas 78644

TEXAS

308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT NAME _SVJP._SEnzercase /N Aooaessmw/

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _Z20 ~&9& - TY SO | w
E-MAIL dOﬁME_S.SQg (. Corvs

S
OWNER NAME fAF78L0 4l /7 & ADDRESSMM

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _ 5/ Z- LS~ SKE 7 @W 78/

E-MAL_MARIOGTE /SSYC Gt (091 _TREGY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED)

,V / d / 4 r 4 / . ’ 4 / Z f d ."‘ . 4 - Vg X
SIZE // 77 Acres) LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION MMM




IF THE APPLICANT IS NOT THE OWNER, A LETTER SIGNED AND DATEDBY THlE OWNER CERTIFYING
THEIR OWNERSHIP OF THE PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO REPRESENT THE
PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS THAT OWNS THE PROPERTY.

NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) OF PROPERTY LIEN-HOLDER(S), IFANY.

IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

APPLICATION FEE OF $250, PLUS $150 PER ACRE, MAXIMUM OF $10,000, PLUS ADDITIONAL $1,000
FOR PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.

APPLICATION FEE OF $ ZZZ»% PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE

COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT ADALL PYBLLC MERTINGS CONCERNINGTHIS APPLICATION. =

SIGNATURE \Bep/ : DATE_LZI_ZQZS’ ~
L g < 1 4

ACCEPTED BY Y| Y, FW) \er recePTNUMBER 0120 TSET
DATE SUBMITTED __ 4 (?}D hors _ CASENUMBERZC- 2S5 - DL
DATE NOTICES MAILED _4f 1] Z§ /24 DATE NOTICE PUBLISHED _S ~\=202.5"

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING DATE ___5 = |4~ 2015

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE

DECISION




“LOf4LSId NOLLYABISNOOD
NIFUD NN JO SAUVANNOA IHL NIHUM SATT ALN3dONd LOANENS

“1ORILSIO ¥ALYM ONNONONIANR
H3I3U0 MNId JO SIRIVGANNOE IHL NIHLIM S3M ALNIHO¥d LO3FENS

SONOOIY ALNIJON¥d TV3Y ‘ZGS 39Vd ‘S0 INMIOA
02 SN ONENd SYXAL OL INSMISYI AVA 3O LHOW

310N

10U} PUo WOTD. UADEE ®D Uo peyBoo) AHOUR WD SBUIPERG : 11-6004¥8—SZ :IONIYIJIY ('4'9) ° JLIL TYLIIYD JOI AIANNS
4 4 Supnojpo uo 'y
i D o o bn “omash v o \ \ ‘SYXIL "AINNOD TIIMTIYD ‘L¥VHNOCT 40 ALID
PRoe uD of SUIPICOOD $ORLIO0 PUD SN} B) (DKl SWOaE B . 1

13331S HLdA ozZ8 )
13381S OHONVA 101 :(S3)SSIWaQY
SA¥O03Y¥ 4330 909 39vd 172 3INNT0A

NOILIGAY ALINIIL G3siAzy  NOIStAlaans
§ X008 gz » 64 S107

rvzy-628 (012)
L1ZBL ‘XL ‘OINOINY NVS
L2641 X08 ‘O'd
00-7z8401 # nuId

00 ONIddYN % ONIAIAINS

ZANILYVAHN

OT ‘VOILNO ZIWPINO ¥3ang

3NN ORLOTTI GY3H ¥IA0 SILONIQ—I0—
3NT 30N34 T33IS SUONIO -O-

3NN 30N33 QOOM SILONID oA

3NN 30N3J UM GUVE SILONIT ¢
ANM 30N24 JNN-NIVHO SILONID -6

LIVHJSY NO G3NUVM (,0Z X ,5°8) 30vdS ONINYYJ Q3ddVOIONYH 3
LTVHASY NO G3xdYN (,0Z X 8) S30VdS ONDNVd ¥vInoay 21

*SI10N ONIIYYd

VN %d SIUONN ¥
. 1SDd 30N34 SUONM O
(S3HONvE ¥) aNnod 3did Nowl ®
LOF  (HONVNE-TILON)  AMNIBYNIHO sLL (ZoyS SdH) 03NVIS
(smonvae 2) Y0 HUM 13S Nid NOW .2/1 ©
W6 (HONVNE-ILINN) NV03d z -
.S AMUIGHOVH 973 QNnoZ Nid Noui .2/3
s ANIENOVH oL NI IVid
.8 ANAIENOVH 691
£ ANYIBNOVH 991
(S3IHONVHE £)
L1 (HONVEB-IIAN)  ANNIBNOVH 191
u3ILINVIQ s3103ds  #3IRL

*AN39IT 3L

FTVIS OL LON — dVN NOLLYI0T




